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Towns and Counties!
To say “in/to”  with the name of a town, use à

e.g. J’habite à Berlin
To say “in/to” with the name of a feminine country, say en

J’habite en Allemagne
To say “in/to” with the name of a masculine country, say au

J’habite au Portugal
To say “in/to” with the name of a plural country, say aux

J’habite aux États‐Unis

The Near Future Tense
We use the Near Future Tense to talk about what we are going to do. To 

form the Near Future:
The form of the verb aller + infinitive

e.g. Je vais jouer au tennis

Aller = To go
Je vais = I am going
Tu vas = You are going
Il va = He is going
Elle va = She is going
On va = One is going/ we are going
Nous allons = We are going
Vous allez = You are going
Ils vont = They (m) are going
Elles vont = They (f) are going

Examples of infinitives
jouer = to play
faire = to do/ make
aller = to go
regarder = to watch
écouter = to listen to
manger = to eat
être = to be
travailler = to work
avoir = to have

Je voudrais = I would like!
This is called the conditional tense!

Je voudrais + infinitive
E.g. Je voudrais jouer au foot = I would like to play football

Le petit‐déjeuner Breakfast

Je bois….
du chocolat chaud
du jus d’orange
de l’eau
du lait
du café
du thé
Je mange
des céréales
des fruits
du pain/ un petit pain
du pain grillé
Un croissant/ un pain au 
chocolat
avec du beurre
avec de la confiture
un œuf 

I drink/ I am drinking
Some hot chocolate
Some orange juice
Some water
Some milk
Some coffee
Some tea
I eat/ I am eating
Some cereal
Some fruit
Some bread/ a bread roll
Some toast
A croissant/ a pain au chocolat

With some butter
With some jam
An egg

Les opinions Opinions

Au petit‐déjeuner 
d’habitude je mange…….
et je bois………
parce que/ car 
c’est délicieux!
c’est dégoutant
c’est bon pour la santé
c’est plein de vitamines
c’est nourrissant
c’est rapide
Hier j’ai mangé….et j’ai 
bu…..c’était….. 
Le weekend je vais 
manger…. et je vais 
boire….ce sera… 

Normally for breakfast I eat…

and I drink….
because
It’s delicious
It’s disgusting
It’s good for your health
It’s full of vitamins
It’s filling
It’s fast
Yesterday I ate…and I drank …it
was…
At the weekend I am going to 
eat…and I am going to drink…it
will be…

Plus d’opinions! More opinions!

J’adore
J’aime bien
Je déteste
Je n’aime pas du tout
l’eau
le coca
le fromage
le jambon
la viande
les chips
car c’est super bon.
car c’est top.
car c’est dégoûtant.
car j’ai horreur de ça.
car ça me fait vomir.

I love
I really like
I hate
I don’t like *** at all
water
coke
cheese
ham
meat
crips
Because it’s really good
Because it’s the best
Because it’s disgusting
Because I hate it
Becasue it makes me sick

La nourriture et les 
boissons

Food and drink

Je mange
Je bois
Du poulet
Du bœuf
Du jambon
Du yaourt
Du gâteau
Du poisson
Du riz
Du fromage
De l’eau
De la viande
De la salade
De la baguette
De la pizza
Des saucisses
Des chips
Des légumes
Des frites
Des pâtes
Une glace
Une crêpe

I eat/ I am eating
I drink/ I am drinking
Some chicken
Some beef
Some ham
Some yoghurt
Some cake
Some fish
Some rice
Some cheese
Some water
Some meat
Some salad
Some French stick
Some pizza
Some sausages
Some crisps
Some vegetables
Some chips
Some pasta
An ice‐cream
A pancake



Pour poser une
question

Question words

Combien de temps?
Comment?
Est‐ce que…?
Qu’est‐ce que..?
Pourquoi?
Où?
Quand?
Que?
Qui?

How long?
How?
Do...?
What do...?
Why?
Where?
When?
What?
Who?

Les Questions!
When asking questions using question words, 

you can:
Put the question word + est‐ce que = do/ 

does: Où est‐ce que tu passes tes vacances? = 
Where do you spend your holidays?

OR: Put the question word + swap the verb 
(passes) and the subject pronoun (tu): Où

passes‐tu tes vacances? 

Pouvoir To be able to

Je peux
Tu peux
Il/ Elle/ On peut
Nous pouvons
Vous pouvez
Ils/ Elles peuvent

I can
You can
He/She/We can
We can
You can
They can

*This is an irregular verb and must be memorised! 

Commander de la nourriture Ordering food

Vous désirez?
C’est tout?
Quel parfum?
Combien?
Combien de boules?
C’est combien?
Comme boisson?
Un cornet
Une glace
Vanille
Noisette
Pistache
Fraise
Framboise
Citron 
Cassis 

What would you like?
Is that everything?
What flavour?
How much/ how many?
How many scoops?
How much is it?
For drinks?
A cornet
An ice‐cream
Vanilla
Hazelnut
Pistachio
Strawberry
Raspberry
Lemon 
Blackcurrant

Au restaurant At the restaurant

Je voudrais
Je prends
Le steak
avec
La crème caramel
La tarte aux pommes
Le menu
Les entrées
Les plats
Les desserts
L’addition
S’il vous plait
Tout de suite
Vous avez terminé?

I would like
I’ll have
Steak
With
Crème caramel
Apple pie
The menu
Starters
Main courses
Desserts
The bill
Please
Straight away
Have you finished?

Tu manges bien? Do you eat well?

L’ananas
Les carottes.
Les gâteaux
L’huile
Les légumes
les pommes de terre
Le sucre
Il est essentiel de manger…
Il est nécessaire de manger…
Il faut boire…
Il ne faut pas boire…
C’est bon pour…
Ce n’est pas bon pour…
Le cœur
Le cerveau
Les os
La peau
La santé
Il y a des vitamines/ fibres/ protéines
Il y a trop de sucre/ graisses

Pineapple
Carrots
Cakes
Oil
Vegetables
Potatoes
Sugar
It is essential to eat…
It is necessary to eat…
You must drink…
You must not drink…
It’s good for…
It isn’t good for…
The heart
The brain
The bones
The skin
Health
There is/ are vitamins/ fibre/ protein
There is too much sugar/ fat

Vivre sainement Healthy Lifestyle

Que fais‐tu pour vivre sainement?
Je fais beaucoup de sport
Je joue au foot/ tennis
Je fais de la natation
J’en fais deux fois par semaine
Je mange
Au moins
Cinq fruits et légumes
Par jour
Je mange à des heures régulières
Je mange équilibré/ sainement
Je bois un litre et demi d’eau
Je dors
Huit heures
Par nuit

What do you do to live healthily?
I do a lot of sport
I play football/ tennis
I go swimming
I do it twice a week (e.g. swimming)
I eat
At least
5 fruits and vegetables
Per day
I eat at regular times
I eat a balanced diet/ healthily
I drink 1 ½ litres of water
I sleep
8 hours
A night



Qu’est‐ce que tu as fait?
(Allez 1)

What did you do? 

J’ai acheté
J’ai bu
J’ai fait
J’ai joué
J’ai mangé
J’ai trouvé
J’ai visité
J’ai voyagé
J’ai vu
Je suis allé(e)
Je suis rentré(e)
C’était

I bought
I drank
I did
I played
I ate
I found
I visited
I travelled
I saw
I went
I came back home
It was

The Perfect Tense
We use the Perfect Tense (passé compose) to talk about completed actions 

in the past e.g. j’ai mangé = I ate. This is formed from:
the auxiliary + past participle

e.g. j’ai joué au foot = I played football

Forming the past participle

For most verbs the auxiliary is the form of the verb avoir = to have
J’ai
Tu as

Il/Elle/On a
Nous avons
Vous avez
Ils/Elles ont

Irregular Past Participles
Some past participles are irregular and are not formed as above. 

e.g. j’ai faitmes devoirs = I did my homework
Here are some useful irregular past participles:

HOWEVER…!
Some verbs do not take avoir (= to have) in the Perfect Tense. They take 

être instead…e.g. je suis allé(e) = I went

For –ER verbs, take off the ER and add an É regarder→ regardé
For –IR verbs, take off the IR and add an I ‐ finir → fini
For –RE verbs, take off the RE and add a U ‐ répondre →  répondu

Apprendre (to learn) – appris, Avoir (to have) – eu, Boire (to drink) ‐ bu
Comprendre (to understand) – compris, Courir (to run) ‐ couru
Dire (to say) – dit, Écrire (to write) ‐ écrit , Faire (to do) – fait,

Lire (to read) – lu,Mettre (to put) –mis, Ouvrir (to open) – ouvert, 
Prendre (to take) – pris, Recevoir (to receive) – reçu, Voir (to see) – vu

Question Words. Remember these!
Qu’est‐ce que…? = What..? Qui? = Who? Quand? = When? Où? = Where? 

Comment? = How? Pourquoi? = Why?

J’aime I like

J’adore I love

Je n’aime pas I don’t like

Je déteste I hate

Je prefere I prefer

Je voudrais I would like

Je veux I want

Je dois I must/ have to

Je peux I can

Negatives! Add ne + pas
Present: Je ne mange pas = I don’t eat

Un régime équilibré A balanced diet

Qu’est‐ce que tu as mangé et bu 
hier?
J’ai mangé/ bu/ pris…
Du fromage blanc
Un gâteau (au chocolat)
Un hamburger
Du jambon
Un jus d’orange
Des pâtes
Une pomme
Un steak‐frites
Une tarte au citron.
Du thé
Au petit‐déjeuner
Au déjeuner/ dîner
Au gouter
C’est trop gras/ sucré
Il y a des risques d’obésité/ de 
surpoids
C’est bon/ mauvais pour
Trop de
Assez de
Plus de
Moins de

What did you eat and drink yesterday?
I ate/ drank/ had…
Fromage frais
A (chocolate) cake
A hamburger
Ham
An orange juice
Pasta
An apple
Steak and chips
A lemon tart
Tea
For breakfast
For lunch/ dinner
For a snack
It contains too much fat/ sugar
There are risks of being 
obese/overweight
It’s good/bad for
Too much/ many
Enough
More
Less

Je suis allé(e) = I went



The Simple Future Tense
The Simple Future Tense is used to talk about what will 
happen. The stem = the infinitive (‐e for –re verbs) then 
add the endings:
Je jouerai = I will play
Tu joueras = You will play
Il jouera = He will play
Elle jouera = She will play
On jouera = One/ we will play
Nous jouerons = We will play
Vous jouerez = You will play
Ils joueront = They will play
Elles joueront = They (f) will play

Irregular Verbs have a different stem!
J’irai = I will go
Je ferai = I will do/make
J’aurai = I will have
Je serai = I will be

Mes résolutions My resolutions

Qu’est‐ce que tu feras pour être en 
forme?
Je mangerai plus de fruits et de 
légumes
Je mangerai moins de fast‐food
Je boirai moins de boissons sucrées
Je ferai plus de sport
Je jouerai au basket
J’irai à l’école à vélo
Je dormirai huit heures par nuit
Je regarderai moins la télé

What will you do to be healthy?
I’ll eat more fruit and vegetables
I’ll eat less fast food

I’ll drink less sugary drinks

I’ll do more sport
I’ll play basketball
I’ll go to school by bicycle
I’ll sleep 8 hours a night
I’ll watch less TV

Ce sera comment? What will it be like?

La famine
L’obésité
Le monde
Ils ne mangent pas assez
Ils vivent
En Occident

Ils mangent trop et mal
Le nombre d’enfants 
obèses augmente
Une alimentation plus 
riche
Les jeunes
On remplacera les repas 
par
Une pilule
Ce sera meilleur pour la 
planète
Avoir besoin de

Famine
Obesity
The world
They don’t eat enough
They live
In westernised/ developed 
countries
They eat too much and badly
The number of obese children 
is rising
A richer diet

Young people
We will replace meals with

A pill
It will be better for the planet

To need

Le ciné, ma passion! The cinema, my passion!

Quel dernier film as‐tu vu?

J’ai vu
Un film d’action
Un film d’arts martiaux
Un film comique
Un film d’horreur
Un film romantique
Un film de science‐fiction
Un film à suspense
Un western
Au cinéma/ en DVD
En streaming
À la télé
Je l’ai aimé
Je l’ai adoré
Je l’ai détesté
Je ne l’ai pas aimé
C’était
Je (ne) le recommande (pas)

What was the last film you saw?
I saw
An action film
A martial arts film
A comedy
A horror film
A romantic film
A sci‐fi film
A thriller
A western
At the cinema/ on DVD
Streamed (on the internet)
On the TV
I liked it
I loved it
I hated it
I didn’t like it
It was
I (don’t) recommend it

Une critique de film A film review

Le personnage principal
Les personnages principaux
Se déroule
Qui s’appelait.
Mon film préféré est… 
Je l’ai vu pour le première fois 
Il s’agit de 
Le rôle de *** est joué par  *** 
C’est le meilleur film que j’aie
jamais vu 
Dans l’avenir j’espère
regarder… 
Ce sera… 

The main character
The main characters
Takes place
Which was called
My favourite film is…
I saw it for the first time
It’s about
The role of *** is played by ***
It’s the best film I’ve ever seen.

In the future I hope to watch…
It will be…



French English
C’était It was
C’est It is

Ça va être/ Ce sera It is going to be/ It will be
Je suis allé(e) I went

Je vais I go/ am going
Je vais aller/ J’irai I am going to go/ I will go

J’ai joué I played
Je joue I play/ I am playing

Je vais jouer/ je jouerai I am going to play/ I will play
J’ai fait I did/made
Je fais I do/make/am doing/am making

Je vais faire/ je ferai
I am going to do/make/ I will

do/make

Past, present, future!


